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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2011-37 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: July 5, 2011

TO: All Licensed Operators and Interested Parties

FROM: Travis Foley, Chief, Technology Division

SUBJECT: Android Version of GCB Hash Verifier

The Technology Division of the Gaming Control Board is proud to announce the release of a
new version of the popular Hash Verifier for Android devices. The Hash Verifier is a simple
program that provides the user the ability to determine the approval status of a gaming device
program in the State of Nevada. The program will look up status based upon user input.

This tool is provided as a courtesy by the Nevada Gaming Control Board.

The Hash Verifier for Android is available through the Android Marketplace by searching for
“‘Nevada GCB Hash Verifier” and will work on Android Smart Phones and Android tablets
running version 2.2 or newer. Please contact Technology Division Senior Engineer Jason
Elison at (702) 486-3932 if you have any questions regarding the application.
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